FILED MAY 13, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02258-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Shawna Senko

From: Pat Pottle <ppottle@ausley.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 4:35 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Dkt. 140045-EM - Tampa Electric Company's Supplement to Motion for Leave to File
Comments

Attachments: Dkt. 140059 Supplement to Motion.pdf

Electronic filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

James D. Beasley
Ausley & McMullen
P.O. Box 391 (32302)
227 S. Calhoun Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
850 425-5485
jbeasley@ausley.com

b. Docket No. 140059-EM; Inre: Notice of new municipal electric service provider and petition for waiver of
Rule 25-9.044(2), F.A.W., by Babcock Ranch Community Independent Special District

c. The document is being filed on behalf of Tampa Electric Company
d. There are a total of 3 pages, including cover letter

e. The document attached for electronic filing is a cover letter and Tampa Electric Company's Supplement to its
Motion for Leave to File Attached Comments



FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED MAY 13, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02258-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


AUSLEY & MCMULLEN

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

173 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET
P.0. BOX 321 (ZIP 32302)
TALLAMASSEE, FLORIDA 32301
(850) 224-9115 FAX (BSO) 222-7560

May 13, 2014

VIA: ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Carlotta S. Stauffer
Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Notice of new municipal electric service provider and petition for waiver
of Rule 25-9.044(2), F.A.W., by Babcock Ranch Community Independent
Special District: FPSC Docket No. 140059-EM
Dear Ms. Stauffer:

Attached for filing in the above docket is Tampa Electric Company's Supplement to its
Motion for Leave to File Attached Comments.

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter.
Sincerely,
James D). Beasley

JDB/pp
Enclosure

ce: All Parties of Record (w/enc.)



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Notice of new municipal electric service
provider and petition for waiver of Rule

)

) DOCKET NO. 140059-EM
25-9.044(2). F.A.W., by Babcock Ranch )

)

)

Community Independent Special District. FILED: May 13,2014

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S SUPPLEMENT TO ITS
MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE ATTACHED COMMENTS

Tampa Electric Company ("Tampa Electric" or "the company") supplements its May 13,
2014 Motion for Leave to File Attached Comments ("the Motion") as follows:

Counsel for Tampa Electric has conferred or attempted to confer with counsel for
Babcock Ranch Community Independent Special District ("Babcock Ranch™), Florida Power &
Light Company ("FPL") and Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. ("LCEC") regarding their
respective positions on the Motion and 1s authorized to represent that Babcock Ranch opposes
the Motion and LCEC supports the Motion. Counsel for Tampa Electric was unable to reach
counsel for FPL in advance of this filing.

DATED this ﬁay of May 2014,

Respectfully submitted,

(pmE3anl .,

JAMES D. BEASLEY

J. JEFFRY WAHLEN
ASHLEY M. DANIELS
Ausley & McMullen

Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, Florida 32302
(850) 224-9115

ATTORNEYS FOR TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Supplement to its
Motion for Leave to File Attached Comments, filed on behalf of Tampa Electric Company, has
been furnished by electronic mail this / 3 fd-ﬂy of May 2014 to the following:

Ms. Martha Brown Mr. William B. Willingham
Senior Attorney Ms. Michelle L.. Hershel
Office of General Counsel Florida Electric Cooperatives Assn., Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission 2916 Apalachee Parkway
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard Tallahassee, FL. 32301
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 fecabill@embargmail.com
mbrown(@psc.state.fl.us mhershel@feca.com
Mr. D. Bruce May, Ir. Mr. John T. Butler
Mr. Kevin Cox Mr. Scott A. Goorland
Holland & Knight, LLLP Florida Power & Light Company
Post Office Drawer 810 700 Universe Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0810 Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
bruce.may@hklaw.com john.butler@fpl.com
kevin.cox(@hklaw.com scott.goorland@fpl.com
Mr. Dennie Hamilton Ms. Panla K. Brown, Manager
Mr. Frank R. Cain. Jr. Regulatory Coordination
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. Tampa Electric Company
P.O. Box 3455 Post Office Box 111
North I't. Myers, FL 33918-3455 Tampa, FL 33602
dennie.hamilton@lcec.net regdept{@itecoenergy.com
frank.cain@lcec.net
Mr. John A. Noland
Mr. Brian P. Armstrong Henderson Law Firm
Mr. William C. Gardner P. O. Box 280
Mr. John R. Jenkins Ft. Myers, FL 33902
Nabors, Biglin & Nickerson, P.A. john.noland@henlaw.com
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL. 32308
barmstrong@ngnlaw.com
bgarner@ngnlaw.com
jjenkins(@ngnlaw.com Q’th- MMLﬁ
ATEORNEY ’






